



**Roll Call Number**

**Agenda Item Number**

39

**Date** March 25, 2019

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending, by amending Sections 114-2815, 114-2823, 114- 3316 and 114-3343, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations",

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No. 19-0385 of March 11, 2019; again presented.

Moved by \_\_\_\_\_ that this ordinance be considered and given second vote for passage.

(Second of three required readings)

COUNCIL ACTION	YEAS	NAYS	PASS	ABSENT
COWNIE				
BOESEN				
COLEMAN				
GATTO				
GRAY				
MANDELBAUM				
WESTERGAARD				
TOTAL				

MOTION CARRIED

APPROVED

\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

**CERTIFICATE**

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written.

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections Chapter 114 Traffic and Vehicle Regulations, by amending Sections 114-2815, 114-2823, 114-3316 and 114-3343, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations.

Be It Ordained by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, Iowa:

Section 1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, is hereby amended by amending Sections Chapter 114 Traffic and Vehicle Regulations, by amending Sections 114-2815, 114-2823, 114-3316 and 114-3343, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations, as follows:

**Sec. 114-2815. Twenty-third Street--Ingersoll Avenue to Holcomb Avenue.**

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from Ingersoll Avenue to a point 120 feet north thereof, ~~High Street~~ no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from Ingersoll Avenue to Woodland Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from Woodland Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from a point 250 feet south of Rollins Avenue to a point 160 feet north of Olive Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from Olive Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from Cottage Grove Avenue to Drake Park Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from Cottage Grove Avenue to a point 295 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from 50 feet south of Drake Park Avenue to Drake Park Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from University Avenue to a point 75 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from University Avenue to Forest Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from Forest Avenue to Hickman Road, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from Forest Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from Forest Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from a point 130 feet south of Clark Street to a point 50 feet north of Clark Street, no parking any time.

Twenty-third Street, on the east side, from Hickman Road to a point 120 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2823. Twenty-fourth Street--Ingersoll Avenue to Bennett Avenue.**

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from ~~High Street~~ ~~Ingersoll Avenue~~ to Olive Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Ingersoll Avenue to a point 95 feet north of Woodland Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from Rollins Avenue to Cottage Grove Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Pleasant Street to a point 50 feet north of Pleasant Street, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Center Street to a point 50 feet north of Center Street, no parking any time..

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Rollins Avenue to a point 50 feet north of Rollins Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Olive Street north to the dead end at I-235, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on both sides, from a point 50 feet south of Drake Park Avenue to a point 50 feet north of Drake Park Avenue.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from University Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 160 feet south of University Avenue to a point 110 feet south thereof, two-hour parking, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 270 feet South of University Avenue to a point 293 feet south thereof, is designated a handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in section 114-616(a) of this Code.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from University Avenue to a point 260 feet south thereof, two-hour parking, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from University Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from University Avenue to a point 205 feet south of Carpenter Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from Carpenter Avenue to a point 100 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 250 feet north of University Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, Loading Zone.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 300 feet north of University Avenue to Carpenter Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 155 feet south of Carpenter Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, two-hour parking.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 25 feet south of Carpenter Avenue to a point 120 feet south thereof, reserved parking for marked police vehicles only.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Carpenter Avenue to a point 35 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Forest Avenue to a point 100 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Clark Street to Twenty-fourth Drive, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Clark Street to a point 53 feet north of Clark Street, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Forest Avenue to Clark Street, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from Forest Avenue to a point 80 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Twenty-fourth Drive to a point 50 feet north of Twenty-fourth Drive, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from College Avenue to a point 95 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from College Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from Twenty-fourth Drive to a point 500 feet north of Franklin Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from Hickman Road to Bennett Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Hickman Road to a point 75 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 100 feet south of Holcomb Avenue to a point 100 feet north of Holcomb Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3316. High Street--Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Thirty-first Street.**

High Street, on the south side, from Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Twenty-third Street ~~Thirty-first Street~~, no parking any time.

High Street, on the south side, from Twenty-fourth Street to Thirty-first Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Twenty-fourth Street to a point 100 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Twenty-eighth Street to a point 50 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 60 feet east of Twenty-ninth Street to a point 60 feet west of Twenty-ninth Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Thirty-first Street to a point 125 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3343. Ingersoll Avenue--Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Twenty-eighth Street.**

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to a point 540 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 540 feet west of Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to a point 170 feet east of Twenty-third Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the south side, from Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to a point 315 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the south side, from a point 315 feet west of Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to a point 5 feet west of Twenty-third Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the south side, from a point 5 feet west of Twenty-third Street to a point 100 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the south side, from a point 105 feet west of Twenty-third Street to a point 535 feet east of Twenty-eighth Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 170 feet east of Twenty-third Street to a point 60 feet west of Twenty-third Street ~~170 feet east thereof~~, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 60 feet west of Twenty-third Street to a point ~~100~~ 60 feet east of Twenty-fourth Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~100~~ 60 feet east of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 50 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 155 feet west thereof, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 205 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 95 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 300 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 185 feet west thereof, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 485 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 160 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 645 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 85 feet east of Twenty-eighth Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from Twenty-eighth Street east for a distance of 85 feet, no parking any time.


Ingersoll Avenue, on the south side, from Twenty-eighth Street east for a distance of 20 feet, no parking any time.


Ingersoll Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet east of Twenty-eighth Street to a point 420 feet east thereof, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the south side, from a point 440 feet east of Twenty-eighth Street to a point 95 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided by law.

FORM APPROVED:

  
Lawrence F. Dempsey  
Assistant City Attorney

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION			
	Number:	19-092	Meeting: March 11, 2019
	Agenda Item:	40	Roll Call: [19-0385]
	Submitted by:	Steven L. Naber, P.E., City Engineer	

**AGENDA HEADING:**

Amending Chapter 114 of the Municipal Code regarding traffic regulation changes as follows:

- A. Code modifications related to the Vue 23 Lofts Development (Sol Apartments).
- ~~B. Code correction related to one-way designation on Crocker Street between 31st Street and 33rd Street.~~
- ~~C. Code correction related to incorrect references to Chamberlain Avenue in the Municipal Code.~~

*Both approved on the 3/11/19 Agenda*

**SYNOPSIS:**

Recommend approval of the staff recommendation and the ordinance regarding the traffic regulation changes.

**FISCAL IMPACT:**

Amount: Minor costs for sign installations.

Funding Source: 2018-19 Operating Budget, Page 84 Engineering Department Traffic and Transportation—Sign, Painting, Signal and Lighting, EG062080

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:**

- A. As part of the Vue 23 Lofts Development (Sol Apartments), the curbs adjacent to the development were modified to create insets for public on-street parking. This included the west side of 23<sup>rd</sup> Street, the east side of 24<sup>th</sup> Street, and south side of High Street. The parking insets on 24<sup>th</sup> Street and High Street allow for parallel parking. The parking inset on 23<sup>rd</sup> Street allows for back-in angle parking in the north half of the block; parking is restricted in the south half to allow for a right-turn lane. The proposed code modifications will allow parking in these inset areas and restrict parking on Ingersoll Avenue at the intersections to provide visibility for vehicles and pedestrians. No modifications are being proposed for opposing sides of the street. The following changes to the Municipal Code are necessary to implement these changes.

Sec. 114-2815. Twenty-third Street--Ingersoll Avenue to Holcomb Avenue.

Twenty-third Street, on the west side, from Ingersoll Avenue to a point 120 feet north thereof High Street, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-2823. Twenty-fourth Street--Ingersoll Avenue to Bennett Avenue.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from High Street ~~Ingersoll Avenue~~ to Olive Avenue, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3316. High Street--Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Thirty-first Street.

High Street, on the south side, from Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Twenty-third Street ~~Thirty-first Street~~, no parking any time.

High Street, on the south side, from Twenty-fourth Street to Thirty-first Street, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3343. Ingersoll Avenue--Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Twenty-eighth Street.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 170 feet east of Twenty-third Street to a point 60 feet west of Twenty-third Street ~~170 feet east thereof~~, no parking any time.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 60 feet west of Twenty-third Street to a point 60 100 feet east of Twenty-fourth Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 60 100 feet east of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 50 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street, no parking any time.

